Grandview Plaza City Council

Met in Regular Session June 16, 2020 at 5:30 PM

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm, by Mayor Rick Geike. Present were council members, Marvin Edison, Allan Rothlisberg, Honey Grant, Ronald Woods and Jack Rider. Also present were Janet Young, Shawn Peirano, Officer Joshua Williams, and Silas Keim. Jerome Thomas was not present.

Mayor Geike led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Honey Grant led the Invocation

Allan Rothlisberg made a motion to approve the May 19, 2020 minutes. Ronald Woods seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Jerome Thomas provided the council with the following:

- 1) Request to purchase Sewer Camera with nozzle for \$2950.00. Marvin Edison made a motion to purchase the camera. Honey Grant seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.
- Quote from C & K Construction for a condensing unit for the community center for \$8672.00. No action was taken. After discussion, the council wants other bids for the unit.

Chief Peirano advised the council of the following:

- 1) Advised council that the police department had responded to 609 calls for service.
- 2) That two vehicles were in need of tires and he would need to purchase them shortly.

Janet Young advised the council of the following:

- Employee Luke Erichsen has suffered the loss of his 10 year old son. Requested permission to do something for the family, when it was determined what the family may need. Marvin Edison made a motion that a phone call to each council member would be sufficient once it is determined what the family may need for approval. Honey Grant seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.
- 2) That Dr. Eggleston, Jim Schmidt and one other member from the school district had come in today and advised the city that due to low number of student enrollment and lack of funding that Grandview Elementary might possibly be closed down. That the school board had meeting tonight and it would be determined if that was going to advance further. At tonight's meeting the school board would have to set up a public hearing on the matter before they could vote on the matter. Requested permission to get and send out mailers/ notices to the citizens of when the public hearing would be and request that all citizens attend. Marvin Edison made a motion to approve the purchase of such mailers/notices. Jack Rider seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

 Advised council that Bennett fireworks would like to put on the annual firework demonstration on June 21st. Honey Grant made the motion to approve the demonstration. Marvin Edison seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Marvin Edison moved to approve the May expenditures, seconded by Allen Rothlisberg Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Honey Grant moved to approve the May financial statement, seconded by Ronald Woods. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Jack Rider made a motion to adjourn. Ronald Woods seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.